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Sally Grover
peasion, 40,

SALLY GROVER. —INSANE HOSPITAL.

Chapier 31.
Resolve in favor of Sally Grover.

Resolved, That there be paid out of the Treas-
,ury of the State, to Sally Grover the sum of fifty-
six doilars, being the balance duec her son John
Grover, who died when in the military service of
the State.

STATE OF MAINEL.

House or RepresEnTATIVES,
T'eBruary 8, 1840.

The Committee on the Public Buildings, to whom was
referred the order of the 20th January, requiring of the
Secretary of State to be “laid before the House the sev-
cral appropriations made and expended in erecting the
Insane Hospital; also any estimate beretofore made of the
probable cost of said building,” with the answer of the
Secretary thereto,

REPORT.

By a Resolve of March 8, 1834, the sum of twenty thou-
sand dollars was appropriated, on condition that a like
sum be raised by individual donations. The sum of ten
thousand dollars was subscribed by Benjamin Brown, Esq.
of Vassalborough, and before the expiration of the time
Jimited in the Resolve, the Hon. Reuel Williams, of Au-
gusta, also subscribed ten thousand dollars, making the
sum necessary to secure the appropriation from the State.

By the statement of the Secretary it appears that from
this appropriation the sum of $3,075 was paid in 1835. By
an act of 1836, a further sum of $8,000 was appropriated,
by which act the unexpended balance of the appropria-
tion of 1834 was cut off. By subsequent acts, in 1837 the
sum of $24,975, in 1838 the sum of §29,500, and in 1839
the sum of §15,000, have been appropriated, to which has
been added the sum of $421 48, making an aggregate of
eighty thousand nine hundred and seventy-one dollars and
forty-eight cents ($80,971 48) actually expended for the
purchase of the site and erection of the building. The



